Email charu.upadhyay@nic.in

From : ]J.P SINGH DEPUTY SECRETARY Wed, Aug 19, 2020 02:12 PM
<jp.singh22@nic.in> 24 attachments
Subject : Fwd: Rain Water Harvesting Structures -
regarding.

To : Charu Upadhyay <charu.upadhyay@nic.in>,
charuupadhyay@gmail.com

Cc : shivanichauhanapdm@gmail.com

Karishma pl send on my whatsapp

————— Forwarded Message —-----

From: "G. Asok Kumar" <md.nwm@gov.in>

To: "J.P SINGH DEPUTY SECRETARY" <jp.singh22@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 1:57:33 PM

Subject: Fwd: Rain Water Harvesting Structures - regarding.

————— Forwarded Message —-----

From: prakashgaudelgoashipyard.com

To: "G. Asok Kumar" <md.nwm@gov.in>, "catchtherain nwm"
<catchtherain.nwm@gmail.com>

Cc: jagmohan@goashipyard.com, hrmadhusudhan@goashipyard.com,
nitendra@goashipyard.com, aksulikeri@goashipyard.com,
abhisheksingh@goashipyard.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 1:30:08 PM

Subject: Re: Fw: Rain Water Harvesting Structures - regarding.

Dear Sir/Madam,

As desired a report along with photographs of the Rain
Water Harvesting

projects/measures implemented by Goa Shipyard Ltd are
attached for kind

information.

(See attached file: Report.docx) (See attached file: GSL
Enclave.pdf) (See

attached file: GORC.pdf) (See attached file: CISF Barrack
Sada.pdf)

Regards,

Prakash Gaude

Deputy General Manager
Goa Shipyard Ltd.
Mob.9423882247



————— Forwarded by cmd gsl/Goashipyard on 18/08/2020 12:51 ----

From: Ramsaroop Ramsaroop <ram.saroop27@gov.in>
To: "DGOF & CHAIRMAN" <chairman.ofb@nic.in>, "CMD (GRSE)"
<cmd@grse.co.in>, "CMD(BEL)" <cmd@bel.co.in>, "Cmde
Siddharth
Mishra (Retd)" <cmdbdl@bdl-india.in>, "CMD (HAL)"
<chairman@hal-india.com>, chmd@mazdock.com,
"CMD (GSL) "
<cmd@goashipyard.com>, "CMD (BEML)"
<off@beml.co.in>, "CMD
MIDHANI" <cmd@midhani.gov.in>, "RAdm LV Sarat Babu"
<cmd@hslvizag.in>, "Sanjay Chauhan" <dg-
dgga@nic.in>, "S
Chawla" <dg.dgaga@nic.in>
Date: 18/08/2020 12:43

Subject: Rain Water Harvesting Structures - regarding.

Sir/ Ma'am,

Please find attached herewith a copy of D.O. No.M
65022/01/2020-NWM/1388
dated 27.07.2020, Department of Water Resources, River
Development & Ganga
Rejuvenation on the subject mentioned above.

It 1is requested to furnish some photographs and a
report on the
rainwater harvesting and artificial recharge measures taken
by your unit
directly to Department of Water Resources, River
Development & Ganga
Rejuvenation by mail md.nwm@gov.in or
catchtherain.nwm@gmail.com

Regards,

(Ram
Saroop)



Section Officer,
D (Coord/DDP)
Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence,
South Block, New
Delhi -
110011
Tele: 011-2379 4358 / Fax: 011-2301 1468

[attachment "Rain Water Harvesting.pdf" deleted by prakash
laxman gaude
dgm.smp/Goashipyard]
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